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239 Montée Principale
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Azilda, ON POM 1BO
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Centre Lionel E. Lalonde
239 Montée Principale
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Azilda, ON POM 1B0

Lionel E. Lalonde Centre
239 Montée Principale

Unit 6

Azilda, ON POM 1B0

Centre Lionel E. Lalonde
239 Montée Principale

Bureau 6

Azilda, ON POM 1B0

Su Greater Grand

Manitoulin-Sudbury DSSAB 7 } 7
210 Mead Blvd (=48

Espanola, ON ) |
P5E 1R9 |

October 6, 2009

Attention: Jeff Horseman, EMS Director
Dear Mr. Horseman:

Re: 2008 Cross Border Billing

In respect to the 2008 billing year, you will find enclosed the previously reviewed billing
spreadsheet that has been reviewed by both parties and agree that there are no billable costs
between the two services for 2008.

Therefore, this letter serves as settlement in full satisfaction of all damages, interest and costs
relating to the 2008 billing year.

In closing, | would like to thank you for your continued cooperation in managing this issue.

Yours truly,

o 00 .

Joseph Nicholls, Deputy Chief
Emergency Services Division

/lw
Enclosure (2)
Cc: Tim P. Beadman, Chief of Emergency Services

Lynn Webster, Manager of Finance & Facility Administration
Gisele Thrush, Current Accounting





